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4601 Ainsworth Circle 
Grapevine, TX 76051 

Dear Dave, 

Gun Itueao phoned me last week to tell me that aueng the Dallas police documents 

recently disclosed is information relating to those Garrison and Stone, among others, 

refer to as "the tramps." Gus said that the mon wore in fact identified, held for three 

days and then released. Incomplete as this inforcation iB, it interests no much. 

Cu. said that Mary and you are doing most of the work on those r4cordu. 

I suppose that alone is keeping you all busy. 

From the tine the finding and release of the:;o records was in the peers I've been 

hoedeg to hear froze noeeone that copies can be provided. 

I hope one of you can find the tine becnuee I'd like them an soon as possible so 

I can also go over then and sea if I can recall any relevant records or inforuetion 

I have. 

In turn, I can make copies available to others and save you lel) that tine end work. 

I'll also appreciate copies of any news stories and notes on the records. 

Of course I'll be gled to eey the ::cats. 

I've also heard nothing about the week of lai413-TV shows. 

I hope they were good and well received and that there was a brood reaction to them. 

If] it posAbIe that they contributed tho this disclosure or that the attention to 

the Stone movie did? 

Or was their finding a core accident? 

Thanks and best to you all, 

/titt'eLfq 

Harold Weisberig 


